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Bell, Laura (Planning HQ)

From:

Sent: 27 January 2019 20:25

To: localplan

Subject: LDP2 Main Issues Report - Consultation Response

Attachments: SBC-MIR-2018-Response.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir / Madam

Response to Main Issues Report Consultation
by Campaign for Borders Rail

Please find attached comments by Campaign for Borders Rail on the current consultation regarding the Main Issues
Report for LDP2.

Yours faithfully

on behalf of Campaign for Borders Rail
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S CO T T IS H BO R DER S L O CA L DEVEL O P M EN T P L A N 2 – M A IN IS S U ES R EP O R T
CO N S U L T A T IO N R ES P O N S EBY CA M P AIGN FO R BO R DER S R A IL (CBR )

CBR ispleasedtonotethatparagraphs2.11 and2.21 oftheM ainIssuesR eport(M IR )confirm that
S BC continuestosupportextensionoftheBordersR ailw ay (inlinew ithS ES P lanS DP policies).

Q uestion1 – Doyou agreew iththem ainaim softheL DP 2

R esponse:

A im s– Grow ingO urEconom y – para3.2: “ Im provem entstotheroadnetw orkandpublictransport
m ustcontinuetobesupported” . Com m ent: Add“ inparticulartoensurethattheexistingBorders
R ailw ay anditsfutureextensioncanm akeanincreasingcontributiontothegrow thoftheeconom y,
andcanencouragem odalshifttoreducerelianceontheprivatecar” .

A im s– S ustainability andClim ateChange -para3.7: “ T hereisacontinuingneedtoreducetravel”
Com m ent: Itisnotrealistictoseektosuppresstraveldem and,particularly w heneffortsarebeing
m adetogrow theeconom y. P ara7.3 intheS ustainability andClim ateChangesectionclarifiesthat
theaim isto“ reducetheneedtotravelby car” . P ara3.7 shouldbeam endedtoclarify that
developm entshouldbecontrolledinsuchaw ay astoavoidencouragingadditionaltravel,andalso
toencourageashifttom oresustainabletransportm odes,inparticularby furtherexploitingthe
benefitsoftheBordersR ailw ay.

Grow ingO urEconom y CBR notesthatthecouncil’sexistingstrategy supportsm akingthem ostof
econom icdevelopm entopportunitiesaffordedby theBordersR ailw ay. T hisprincipleshouldrun
throughandbereflectedby thehousing,econom icdevelopm ent,sustainability andregeneration
policiesoftheL DP 2.

DeliveringS ustainability andClim ateChangeA genda

Q uestion13 – Doyou supportthepreferredoption?

P ara7.3 m akesreferencetotheneedtoencouragem orelow carbontransportchoicesandthat
developm entsshouldincludeclearanddirectlinkstopublictransportnodes,butunder‘M ain
Issues’ thereisnoreferencetotransportpolicy asakey elem entindeliveringgreatersustainability.
T hisom issionshouldberectified,andtheneedtoprom oteuseofpublictransportandthe
developm entoftheBordersR ailw ay shouldbestressedasakey partoftheP referredO ption.

P lanningP olicy Issues

Q uestion18
Doyou agreew iththesuggestedpolicy am endm entsidentifiedinA ppendix 3?

W henthecurrentL DP w asbeingprepared,theCam paignforBordersR ailarguedthattheL DP
shouldgivepropereffecttotheS DP policy andthecouncil’sow npolicy ofextendingtheBorders
R ailw ay toHaw ickandCarlisle,by includingpoliciestopreventdevelopm entw hichcouldunderm ine
orruncountertothatpolicy,forexam pleby creatingaphysicalobstructiontotherouteofthe
railw ay. InparticularCBR arguedthatextensionoftherailrouteshouldbehighlightedinthe
S ettlem entM aps,inorderthatany prospectivedeveloperw ouldbeaw areofthepresum ption
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againstdevelopm entsw hichm ighthindertherailw ay extension. T heserepresentationsby CBR
w erenotaccepted,butthey arereiteratedagainhereforfurtherconsideration. Inparticular,and
notw ithstandingthefactthattheeventualrouteoftherailw ay extensionhasyettobedecided,itis
subm ittedthattheL DP 2 andallS ettlem entM apsshouldstressthatnodevelopm entw illbe
perm ittedw hichw ouldobstructorbelocatedunduly closetothelineoftheform errailw ay from
T w eedbanktoCarlisle,asinm ostcasesitisprobablethatthisroutew illbeusedfortherailw ay
extension.
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